Government of Jammu & Kashmir
Department of Wildlife Protection
Office of the Chief Wildlife Warden, Jammu

I*~ Parvinder Singh

Sro: Shri Labh Singh

Bajrang Park, Star Colony, Plot No: 27

Near U.V.M. School, Dhandra Road, Manakwal !

Ludhiana, PIN- 141013, Punjab. No: WLP/RTI/ R 295 /}o/ ?;
Dated: 2% [ 5 /_ Ry ? !

Sub:  Request for Information under J&K Right to Information Act, 2009.

This office is in receipt of your application regarding providing/seeking of information
under RTI Act as per questioner furnished by you. The para-wise report as per the existing records
in this office is as under:-

1. How many License(s)/permission(s) have been issue in Jammu and Kashmir State for
the extraction and selling/using snake venom?

No such permission / license have been issued by this office.

2. Was at any point the permission from CZA/Central Govt. also sought? If yes,

Yes;
IA Please specify the purpose and Research Purpose
B | Please specify species of snakes (specifying the schedule | Information attached as
with part no. thereof, etc.,)  for which permission was | Annexure  “Refer to
asked for DPR#”
C | Please, provide the copy of the permission Letter/order. | Permission not granted
by the CZA/Central Govt

Under which provision(s)/ section(s) of Wildlife Act, the permission was granted? \
4.  Asper the permission/License

w

a)  What is the installed capacity of the venom centre that have been permitted with
specific mention of quantity (in grams) of Iyophilized (freeze dried) per snake
annually?

b)  What is the maximum number of snakes of respective type/ species of snakes have >.
been permitted at any given time?

¢)  For how many days snakes of respective type/species can be kept by the license.

d)  Islicensee allowed to catch snakes from their natural habitat?

@

Please, provide copy of the permission letter(s)/ license/ order(s)
Was the permission(s) or license so granted cancelled? If yes. ‘)
T Please, provide copy of the cancellation of permission(s).

&

The information with regard to question No: 03 to 07 may be treated as NIL.

8. Please, provide copy of proposal/ DPR submitted by the applicant, based on which the
permission(s) was granted.

Copy of DPR is enclosed as Annexure/— i@‘

9. How many such proposals are under consideration? elh
ACF/Wildlife den (Technical)

(f’ublic Information Officer).
Sh. Hilal Ahmed Shah I/c Departmental Website for updloading of



